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In your letter cf Cctcber 31, 19€C, you reference requests for action concerning

the £ailly Cenerating Station, Nu;!ear 1, that have been filed by the Gffice of

the Attorney-Ceneral of the State of 1111no1s and ty the C1t/ of Gary, “inctana -
pursuant to Secticn 2.2C6 of 10 CFR Part 2 of the Commissicn's reculaticks. - <
You indicate that Northern Indiana P'blic Service Company (NIPSCC) has @t

been receiving on a routine basis, copies of corresponcence frem the Director ’J :
of Muclear Reactor Regulaticn tc the State of [1lincis Atteorney-General's ff‘xce

cr the City cf Cary concerning their respective reguests for action.

It is the policy of the Nuclear Regulatery Commission to provide the licensee
with copies of all currespondence from the Directcr te individuals who have
requested action with resprect to a licensee's facility. Apperuntly, throuch
an oversight on our purt, NIPSCC has nct always been sent cepies of such
correspendence that concern the Eailly facility. we regret this cversicht.
Enclosed herein are cepies of 2ll cerrespendence from the Cirecteor to the
I1lincis Atteorney-General's Cffice and to the City of Gary, Indiana concerning
their requests for acticn with respect tc the Lailly facility.

You also mention in your letter cf Cctcber 21, 19EC, a ferthcoming meetinc between
the NRC staff and representatives cf the [11inois Attorney-General's Office and
the City cf Cary. This meeting has not yet been scheduled since we are s*i:1
waiting for issuance of the report by the Feceral Emergency Management A = cy.

The repert which has been issued is characterized by FEMA as a contracte: s

study and is nct considered an official publicaticon cf that agency. Sheuld

such a meeting be scheduled, you will be notified cf its time and location

and would be welcome to attend.

Sincerely,

(Signeds diiiizam ). Dircks

819110 0019 William J. Dircks, Cxecutive Director
G for Operaticns
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